Town of Mangonia Park, Florida

1755 East Tiffany Drive, Mangonia Park, FL. 33407
561.848-1235 (FAX) 561.848-6940
info@townofmangoniapark.com

December 15, 2016

Mr. Danny Jones

Interim City Manager

City of Riviera Beach

600 W. Blue Heron Blvd.
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404

Dear Mr. Jones:

Thank you for meeting again with me yesterday concerning the sewage agreement between
Riviera Beach and Mangonia Park. Based on the conversation we had I'm going to make a few
requests:

1. Please consider changing the notification date in the 2008 agreement to six months
instead of one year (or 12 months).

2. Consideration of a new three year agreement that excludes the monthly surcharge.

3. Based on item #2, a minimum of two Workshops with our respective Councils to discuss
the specifics about the new agreement. | believe that you and I are in agreement that
during the workshops, it would be beneficial to have the Treasure Coast Regional
Planning Council assisting and guiding the conversation.

I’m thinking that my Council would be open to meet with your Council as early as mid to late
Januvary. I will await your response and I hope that you and your family have a wonderful

holiday season. i

Sincerely,
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eth L. Metcalf (\
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